Antelope Elementary School Community Council Meeting Oct 12, 2017 – 4:00pm Antelope Elementary School Library

Attendance: Jacque Bullock, Liz Hansen, Jamie Nash, Cassidy Mellor, April Tobler, Lori Burnett, Jennifer Ziegler, Jennie DeFriez, Tiffany Tuck

Absent: Nadia Martinez, Kathryn Dowdle

Welcome (Cassidy)

Approval of May Minutes: Unanimous Approval

1 vacant spot (1 year term): Parent position, parents vote to fill. Unanimous approval of Liz Hansen to fill seat.

Election of new officers (Chair, Vice-chair and secretary): Election of Cassidy Mellor as Chair and Liz Hansen as Vice Chair.

Select dates for future meetings: Unanimous approval for CC mtgs on the following dates (usually the 2nd Tuesday), at 4 pm in the school library.

11/2/17 – Due to ILP CC will be held one week ear	lier
12/14	3/8 – Council needs to approve SIP
1/11	4/12
2/8	5/10

The district Learning First (SIP compilation day) is 3/28 at the district offices from 8 – 1pm.

Basic Training (Jennie): We need to watch the CC movie. Tabled for the 11/02/17 meeting so more members can participate.

Upcoming trainings: There are trainings from the state that have been sent out. The one closest to us is at Farmington Jr. High on Wednesday, Nov 1st at 6 pm

Other Topics:

Parking lot safety, drop off, procedures:

We have concerns over the safety of the south parking lot. Parents shouldn't be using it for drop off. A parent is also coming in the wrong way and driving to the back to drop off her children.

Discussion for improving safety: No use of the south parking lot by parents. It should be for faculty only. We can't do the chain for safety, but are considering cones or markers that block off of the entrance. Paying another teacher to monitor that area.

Parking lot on North: If parents pull up to the stairs and stop, it blocks the exit from that parking lot.

Discussion: Painting the curb red just before the stairs to just before the exit with a sign that reads "no stopping beyond this point". If they drop their kids off from the parking lot, then we might need a crosswalk to the stairs.

Drop off out front: Paint the curb red from the parking stall to the south parking entrance. Create a few stalls that are 7-10 min visitor stalls. Have signs that read "Yield right of way and parking to school bus"

Also discussed giving rewards to cars using the upper parking lot for pick up and drop off.

Jennie will ask the district what signs can be made and used and if/when we could get curbs painted.

Facebook page: Suggested that there be a link to the fb page on the schools main page.

Boxtops: Jaime Nash will help Danielle Andrews run classroom contests to collect Boxtops for the school.

Friendship Bench: It was suggested that friendship benches be installed so students who need a friend to play with have a place to go to so others know they want to play with someone. They would have to be cemented into the ground and heavy duty to stand up to wear and tear and the weather.

Future Agenda Items:

SIP review CC Training video

SIP – School Improvement Plan ILP – Individual Learning Plan